
Cumberland County Schools 
RFP - Professional Learning Management Solution 

 
ADDENDUM #1 

 
To address questions submitted for this RFP, we have provided the following questions and 
responses that are not limited to these, but include these details. 
 
1. a) How many users do you anticipate including in the LMS? (YES, we can accommodate 
unlimited users but our pricing is scaled based on the number of users, so the more realistic 
your numbers are the better your pricing will be)   
1. b) Your website says you have  
            3055 Certified Teachers 
                1313 Student Support Staff 
                 1662 Other  
                  6030 Total Employees 

            Should we use 4368 users for the starting point for pricing (3055+1313=4368)?  
            Or round up to 4500 to start with? 
This does not include our administrators I would say a safe number to begin with is 4600 
 
2.  How do you anticipate that number changing year to year?  
It may fluctuate some but typically not significantly 
 
3. a) Are your plans that this LMS is only for Educators and Teaching Assistants/Parapros? Any 
Administrators? Yes ideally, all of our educators to include instructional assistants, but at the 
very least from the beginning, we need to include administrators, teachers, certified support 
services staff such as counselors, etc... Currently, though, the state system does not permit 
access to non-certified staff, nor does it grant access to retired educators from our district. 
3. b) Could/would this change in the future? We would potentially seek to add access for our 
retirees and instructional assistants in the future. 
 
4. a) Is this RFP for a new need, never before fulfilled, or do you have an expiring contract with 
another LMS provider? A new need that was previously fulfilled with an in-house program. 
4.  b) If so, who is it with and when does that contract expire? 
N/A 
 
5. What is your ideal term length and why? 
This would be a permanent solution, so at least annually 
 
6. What LMS (if any) do you use for the onboarding of your new hires and training of existing 
Cumberland County School District Staff (excluding the Professional Development need that 
this RFP is seeking to fill)  
Canvas and Vector 
7. What LMS do the schools use with their students?  
Canvas 



 
8. Do you have a list of the API's within HRMS you want the new LMS to interface with?  
Directory Information such as Name, SS, Licensure area (s), Renewal Cycle,current position 
assignment, email address 
 
9. Do you have a list of the API's within NCEES you want the new LMS to interface with? 
Courses taken through NCEES, Recommended courses from NCEES, Canvas courses taken 
and available 
 
10. Have you already had presentations or meetings from potential providers and if so, whom? 
Power School and GovConnection made us aware that they have a solution prior to our posting 
this RFP 
 
11. When do you anticipate requesting presentations from potential providers? We have not 
identified this 
 
12. When do you anticipate announcing your selection? As soon as possible 
 
13. Would this be for implementation in July 2023? Ideally, yes, but we would need to pilot it 
with a small group in the spring prior to implementation 
 
14. “Access by unlimited users.”  What does this criteria mean?  Would you need more users 
than your certified and non-certified staff?  We would need certified staff to access for certain, 
and the extent to which non-certified staff could access would be an asset. 
 
15. How many certified and non-certified staff do you have? 

     (6,030) Total Employed (full-time) 

     (3,055) Certified Teachers 

     (1,313) Student Support Staff 

     (1,662) Other   
 
16. “Ability to create customized fields" -- Can you please expand on what this means?  What 
kind of fields do you need customized?  We need to be able to have teachers search for 
professional development options in a variety of ways, i.e., by the content they teach, by grade 
level, by month offered, etc.... a variety of fields that we provide for filtering by user. 
 
17. Does CCS use Frontline’s HRMS?  Yes 
 


